

## JOINT MEETING JUVENILE JUSTICE COMMISSION DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION



Daniel Okada Chair

## **SUMMARY OF MINUTES**

June 20, 2017

**PRESENT**: Daniel Okada, Virginia Maulfair, Hilary Gaines, Carole D'Elia, Sandra Waterhouse, Steve Streeter, Frederick Mills, Gwen Jackson-Tucker, Dennis Dulay, Rachel Rios, Stephanie Nguyen, Judge Boulware Eurie, Mike Shores, Chief Seale, Victor Malin, Daniel Silva and Dawn Isais

**ABSENT:** America Velasco and Jane Claar

\_\_\_\_\_\_

- 1. CALL TO ORDER: A quorum was present, and the meeting was convened at 10:14 a.m.
- 2. **APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE FEBRUARY MEETING**: Commissioner Frederick Mills motioned to approve the May minutes; the motion was seconded by Commissioner Dennis Dulay. Commissioner Carole D'Elia abstained from voting. The minutes were approved.
- 3. Announcements: Roundtable introductions commenced.
- 4. Public Comments: None
- 5. **PRESENTATION:** Anti-Recidivism Coalition (ARC) with Victor Malin and Daniel Silva. Victor briefly introduced himself and discussed his background and previous involvement within the system. Handouts of the presentation were given to all attendees.

Victor noted some issues plaguing the organization earlier on such as staffing cuts and the ability to get the youth to fully understand accountability. Recently ARC received additional funding through the California Endowment which is allowing them to hire new staff and expand their programming. Victor expressed his excitement to hire the new Administrative Assistant position that will provide the much needed support for the day to day operations.

Victor invited the Commission to come downtown and visit the ARC location and see firsthand the work they are doing. The location address is: 1414 K Street, Suite 150, Sacramento, CA 95814.

Judge Boulware-Eurie asked, given her position within the juvenile system, what more could be done to assist with the ARC population. Victor noted the re-entry component is significant and should really be invested in.

Commissioner Gwen Jackson asked if there has been any issues with the youth when filling out employment applications and having to provide the information of them being felons? Victor noted ARC has spoken with many employers and have already paved the way for youth applying.

6. **COMMENTS FROM PROBATION:** In regards to the previous discussion on LBGTQ youth, Chief Seale noted Santa Clara County would be training the Youth Detention Facility and Management on their current practices. The Chief expressed his desire to have Commissioner Virginia Maulfair present at the training if she is available.

Chief Seale noted Juvenile Field will be presenting on Title IV-E Waiver during the July meeting.

- 7. Youth Detention Facility Population Report: None
- 8. Agenda Building for Future Meetings:
  - Presentation by Probation Juvenile Field Services Title IV-E Waiver
  - Presentation by CYPM Executive Committee

## **MEETING ADJOURN:**

Commissioner Dennis Dulay moved that the meeting be adjourned at 11:15 a.m. Commissioner Carole D'Elia seconded the motion, which was approved unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,
Dawn Isais, Administrative Services Officer II

**NEXT MEETING:** Tuesday, July 18, 2017 – 10:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.

Juvenile Courthouse - Walter Barkdull Conference Room #391

9605 Kiefer Blvd., Sacramento 98527